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February 21, 1972

MEMORANDUM FOR LUCY WINCHESTER
FROM: GENERAL HAIG

SUBJECT: Proposal that the President Meet with
' ) Bobby Fisher

This is in reply to your recent memorandum to Henry suggesting
that perhaps the President should meet with Bobby Fisher before
Fisher plays Boris Spassky for the world chess championship.

It is our understanding that the dates and locations for the cham-
pionship are still not finally decided, but that it is probable that"
the match will begin on June 21 in Belgrade, Yugoslavia. If this
schedule is confirmed, the proposed meeting would appear to be
a fine idea. It would be best to schedule the meeting for early

- June, after the President returns from his Moscow visit.
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FOR: ' HENRY KISSINGERY™
ALEXANDER P, BUTTERFIELD
DAVID PARKER

- FROM: LUCY WINCHESTER L &/

~. SUBJECT:  Bobby Fischer (See Attached Article)

As we know, chess has been the national insanity of the USSR for
decades and I understand that if our Fischer wins the Grand Match -
against Boris Spassky, it will be a National Day of Mourning in
Russia, and that the title is more coveted than Olympic Gold Medals.
Perhaps the President should meet Mr., Fischer before he leaves

_ for the match. |
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